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WHB. F78-911. bBym., Tywb. 26,5x27,5; 64x44.

WMcTopuueckas crnpaska: Cnaco-lMNpeobpaxeHcKas LepKoBb -
NamMATHWUK apXMTeKTypbl 12 B., HEMPEB3OAEHHbIN LWeaeBp no-
NOLIKOW LWKONbl 30a44ecTBa. Bo3BeaeHa B cep. 12 B. (@0 1161 r.)
npyv HeNnocpescTBEHHOM MNaTpoHaxe cB. EBPpocuHMM [0NOLKOIA.
CoxpaHuiocb UMsa 3044ero - loaHH. B LepKBu BnepBble B UICTOPUK
BOCTOYHOC/IABAHCKOW apXMTEKTYpbl 6blIM NpeAcTaBfieHbl HOBble
APXUTEKTYPHbIE 3/IEMEHTbI - aXYPHbIE TPEX/I0MACTHbIe KOKOLUHUKN
N MepekpbITUA 3aKomap B BuAe MblIAKLWMUX A3bIYKOB NiaMeHn. MnaH -
pa3pe3 npeAcTaBnsieT BO3MOXHOCTb M3Y4MTb apXWUTEKTYpPYy Xpama [0 ero
3HauMTeNbHOM nepcTpoiikn B 1833-1839 rr. apxmTekTopom A.lMopTo. B TO
BPEMS KpPEeCTOBO-KYMNO/bHbLIA XpaM 6bl1 NEPecTpoeH B CTUIE Kaccuuusma
(HapcTpoeHa [ABYCKaTHas Kpbllla, NepekpbiBLUas AeKOPaTUBHbLIE 3/1EMEHTbI
HaBeplMs 3aKoMap W KOKOWHWKW nocTameHTa 6GapabaHa). Ha paspese
YETKO MPOCNEXMBAETCA MMpaMUAanbHas MHOIOCTYMeHYatas CTPYKTypa
MepBOHaYabHOro Xpama, ¢ 3anafHoil CTOPOHbI BUAHbI XOPbl U KeMbs CECTPbI
npenogobHoin EBgpocuHun - EBnpakcuu. fiuTepaTypa: Anekcees-Jl.B.
3anagHble 3eMAM JOMOHIOMbCKOW Pycu: 04YepKM UCTOPUM, apXxeonoruu, Kynb-
Typbl. KH. 2. MockBa, 2006; MoHacThipby Lepkeu Cnaca: Monoykuii Cnaco-
EB)pOCHHNEBCKUNI I MOHACTbIPb OT APEBHOCTM A0 Hawux AHeRd. MUHCK,
2007.
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“Ne72. CONVENT OF THE SAVIOUR NEAR POLOTSK.
LONGITUDINAL PLAN?,

Reg. F78-911. Paper, ink. 26.5x27.5; 64x44.

Historical reference: The Church of the Saviour and
Transfiguration is.an architectural monument of the 12th century, an
unsurpassed masterpiece of the Polotsk school of architecture. It was
built in the:mid 12th century (till 1161) under direct patronage of St.
Euphrosynya of Polotsk. The name of the architect preserved: John.
For the first time in the history of Eastern Slavonic architecture new
architectural elements were presented in the church: laced three-
bladed corbel arches and overhead covers of arched gables in the form of
ignescent flame tips. The section plan gives possibility to study architecture
of the temple before its considerable reconstruction in 1833-1839 made
by architect A.Porto. At that time the temple having cross-and-dome plan
was rebuilt in the style of classicism (gable roof was built on, it covered
decorative elements of the roof-shaped cover of the arched gable and overhead
covers of the pedestal of the roll). A pyramidal multistage structure of the
original temple is clearly seen, galleries and cell of the Reverend Sister of
Euphrosynya, Eupraxia, are seen from the western side. Literature: Anekcees
N.B. 3anagHble 3eMay LOMOHIONLCKOM Pycu: o4epKu UCTOPMK, apXxeonoruu,
KynbTypbl. KH. 2. MockBa, 2006; MoHacTbipb Y UepkBu Cnaca: Monoukwii
Cnaco-EBjpocnHMEBCKNIA MOHACTbIPb OT APEBHOCTY [0 HalIMX AHEeA. MUHCK,
2007.
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